

BARS Executive Board Meeting Minutes  
3-13-16

Attendance Via Skype/Hangout: Tim, Kurt, Jose, Andrew, Todd

**Topics**

1. Spring Season Bowling Addition
  - a. Currently we have Winter, Summer, and Fall. Scott would like to put one together. We are going to push forward with Spring for next season. Vote on Wednesday.
2. Committee Meeting Initiative: Social. Kurt can host. Or can pick a venue.
3. Elections: Meeting May 11th. Elections starting over that week
4. Budget: Moving Forward. Everything seems to require individual approval. Tim will send an update on this next meeting. Budget should be coming from us (exec board).
5. Dodgeball Sponsorships
  - . About halfway completed. New tier system pricing.
  - i. Recommend what is most beneficial for our sponsors.
6. Team Selection
  - . Confidentiality
  - . Board Members
  - a. Authorized changes + balanced newbies for Dodgeball
7. Refs:
  - . Board Members as Refs For Kickball
  - i. Jose will check in on refs.
    - a. Dodgeball Ref Update
    - . We have enough.
    - b. Schedule: Check for front/back court balance.